



## Ana Luísa Beirão

Partner

+ 351 21 313 20 51 ana.beirao@srslegal.pt

Head of the Employment & Social Security Department, Ana Luísa Beirão has extensive experience in advising national and international companies in a variety of sectors, in particular coordinating and implementing administrative employment proceedings and disciplinary actions, as well as on collective dismissals.

With over 20 years of experience, Ana Luísa heads the labour litigation team of the department, as well as the disciplinary action and social security litigation team, and is responsible for establishing action plans/strategies and for supervising judicial lawsuits in the area of labour law and social security.

Focus Areas Employment & Social Security Languages Portuguese English Spanish



## Experience

- Since November 2023 Head of SRS Legal's Employment & Social Security Department
- 2017 to Novembero 2023 Partner at SRS Advogados
- 2004 to 2017 Lawyer at Simmons & Simmons Rebelo de Sousa, now SRS Advogados
- From 2002 to 2004 Lawyer in the Employment Litigation Department of CTT Correios de Portugal, S.A.
- From 2000 to 2002 Trainee at Sociedade de Advogados Pinto Duarte, Medeiros & Associados

## Qualifications

- Postgraduate in Employment & Social Security Law from the University of Lisbon School of Law
- Postgraduate in Communication Law from the University of Coimbra School of Law
- · Law Degree from the University of Lisbon School of Law

## **Associations**

- Portuguese Bar Association
- EELA European Employment Lawyers Association